The Council Chamber and gallery area to observe Council meetings are open to the public in person with limited capacity. Please contact the Municipal Office to register if you wish to observe.

Please note all parties wishing to observe must register in advance, and individually with the Municipal Office. You can reach the Municipal Office at 705-386-7741.

Please note parties observing are not permitted to participate, nor comment from the gallery area.

TOWNSHIP OF MACHAR AGENDA – REGULAR MEETING Monday, October 28, 2024

6:30 pm Call to Order, Disclosures of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

GUESTS

None scheduled

BUSINESS

- 1. Adoption of Oct 15, 2024 minutes, Resolution
- 2. Letter on Short Term Rentals
- 3. Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) 2025 Annual Billing Webinar Sessions Oct 25 or 28, 2024

COMMITTEES

- 4. Shared Services Monthly Reports for Sep, Arena and Fire
- 5. Machar Public Works minutes of Oct 17, 2024, Resolution
 - a) Application for Consent to Remove Trees, Alter and Conduct Works on an Unopened Road Allowance
- 6. South River Machar Library minutes of Oct 22, 2024, Resolution
- 7. NBay Parry Sound District Health Unit Board of Health agenda of Oct 16, minutes of Sep 25 posted on website
- 8. Parry Sound EMS (Emergency Medical Services) Advisory agenda of Oct 24, 2024
- 9. DSSAB (Distr of Parry Sound Social Services Admin Bd) CAO Report for Oct 2024 AVAILABLE
- 10. Almaguin Highlands Health Council minutes of Oct 10, 2024

INFORMATION

- 11. Muskoka Algonquin Healthcare Release MAHC Once Again Celebrated for Organ and Tissue Donation
- **12. Township of Clearview Resolution,** supporting Township of Adelaide Metcalfe's request that the Province consider increasing the maximum annual Tile Drain Loan Limit
- **13. Municipality of St. Charles Resolution,** supporting the Town of Cobalt resolution calling upon the province to provide financial assistance to municipalities to complete asset retirement obligations
- **14. Municipality of St. Charles Resolution,** supporting the Town of Petrolia supporting the City of Belleville regarding family doctors

- **15. Municipality of St. Charles Resolution,** supporting the City of St. Catharines regarding the Green Roads Pilot Project
- **16. Municipality of St. Charles Resolution**, supporting the Township of Terrace Bay regarding sustainable funding for OPP in small rural municipalities
- **17. Municipality of St. Charles Resolution**, supporting the Municipality of Wawa regarding Immediate Action Needed to Support Ontario's Forest Sector
- **18. Municipality of St. Charles Resolution,** supporting the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch & Raglan urging the Government to promptly resume the assessment cycle
- **19. Municipality of St. Charles Resolution,** supporting the City of Quinte West regarding the Canada Community-Building Fund
- **20. Municipality of St. Charles Resolution,** supporting the Township of Nairn and Hyman and the Township of Baldwin regarding concerns with the Transport and deposition of Naturally Occurring Radioactive Material (NORM) at the Agnew Lake Tailings Management Area (ALTM)
- **21. Town of Tillsonburg Resolution,** urging the province to continue funding Southwest Community Transit beyond Mar 2025 to ensure the ongoing viability of this essential service for small urban...
- **22. The Township of Georgian Bluffs Resolution,** supporting the resolution from the City of Toronto regarding Provincial Support for Family Physician
- **23.** The Township of Georgian Bluffs Resolution, supporting the Township of Otonabee-South Monaghan regarding regulations for the Importation and Safe Use of Lithium-ion Batteries
- 24. The County of Northumberland Resolution, supporting the Township of Stirling-Rawdon regarding 'Public Sector Salary Disclosure'
- **25. Town of Bracebridge Resolution,** calls for the Province to update the Municipal Elections Act with priority amendments as outlined by AMCTO before Summer 2025 and commence work to review...
- **26.** Town of Smiths Falls, Resolution, calls for the Province to update the Municipal Elections Act with priority amendments as outlined by AMCTO before Summer 2025 and commence work to review...
- **27. The Township of McGarry Resolution,** calls for the Province to update the Municipal Elections Act with priority amendments as outlined by AMCTO before Summer 2025 and commence work to...
- **28. Township of Nairn and Hyman Resolution,** opposing to the transportation and deposition of Naturally Occurring Radioactive Material (NORM) from the former Beaucage Mine and Waste Site...
- **29. Municipality of Magnetawan Resolution,** supporting the Township of Ryerson and Township of Perry regarding Muskoka Algonquin Healthcare (MAHC) Proposed Multi-Site Regional Hospital
- **30.** Township of Puslinch Resolution, supporting AMO & OMA's Joint Health Resolution Campaign for the Province to recognize the physician shortage in Ontario
- **31. Township of Puslinch Resolution,** supporting the City of Quinte West regarding the Canada Community-Building Fund allocation increases are less than 2% year over year for the next 5 years and the amounts allocated in the past 5 years were less than 2% year over year. non residential construction price inflation has risen by 29% since 2020.
- 32. AMO Education Oct 15, 24 AMO Land Use Planning Training for Elected Officials
- 33. AMO Education Oct 22, 24 Celebrates Local Government Week
- 34. AMO Policy Update Oct 16, 24 Province to Introduce Legislation Governing Bicycle Lanes
- 35. AMO Policy Update Oct 21, 24 Advocacy on Transportation, Energy and Housing Policy

36. AMO Watchfile Oct 17, 24 - In This Issue

- Get access to MIDAS!
- Ontario investing in transportation for rural communities apply today!
- Apply for the Community Emergency Preparedness Grant.
- Webinar: Community Sport and Recreation Infrastructure Fund.
- Join us at the AMO Healthy Democracy Forum.
- ROMA 2025 Annual Conference Rural Routes.
- ROMA 2025 Rural Routes: Exhibitor and sponsorship opportunities.
- Navigating Conflict Relationships as an Elected Official October workshop.
- Foundations in Planning & Advanced Land Use Planning October virtual workshops.
- Lighting upgrades for 2025 we've got you covered!
- Municipal Contributions to Canada's Protected Areas Target report.
- Careers.

37. AMO Watchfile Oct 10,24 - In This Issue

- Get access to MIDAS!
- Ontario investing in transportation for rural communities.
- Apply for the Community Emergency Preparedness Grant Funding.
- Community Sport and Recreation Infrastructure Fund October 29 deadline.

- Funding Available: Agricultural Workforce Equity and Diversity Initiative.
- ERO posting on Electricity Energy Efficiency Framework.
- ERO posting on Additional Residential Units Regulation.
- IESO and MNR Webinar on LT2 Procurement and Project Siting.
- ROMA 2025 Annual Conference Rural Routes.
- ROMA 2025 Rural Routes: Exhibitor and sponsorship opportunities.
- Foundations in Planning & Advanced Land Use Planning October virtual workshops.
- Open mic session Ask Canoe Anything!
- LAS winter webinars.
- Geothermal Drilling and Aquifer Protection Leading Practices Guide.
- Registration open for Western Ontario Municipal Conference.
- Careers.
- 38. AMO POLICY Update Advocacy on Transportation, Energy and Housing Policy
- 39. Almaguin Adult Learning Nov 11, 24 Calander.jpg
- 40. BAO The BAO wants to hear from you
- **41. BAO** Process for Cremations of Unclaimed Deceased Person/ Warrant to Bury the Body of a Deceased Person
- 42. BAO Ontario Supporting Grieving Families of Stillborn Children
- 43. BAO LifeLine: Con-ed webinars; Licensee Portal set up; BAO notices recap
- 44. Business eventoline Construction and Real Estate Forum Toronto March 2025 (Pre Mailer)
- **45.** Invasive Species Centre Media Research, and Events San: Sep 27 Oct 10
- 46. Invasive Species Centre Call for Presentations Open Until Oct 28, 24
- **47.** Las Free Panel: Webinar Fortifying Municipal Cyber Security Defenses Oct 28
- 48. Municipal Monitor AMCTO 2024 Awards
- 49. National Defence Reminder: National Veteran's Week Speakers Program 2024
- 50. ROMA Communication Updates from ROMA Board October meeting

ADDITIONAL/ROUND TABLE/NOTICE OF MOTION

Haunted Halloween Walk 4 – Almaguin News Oct 24, 2024

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURN

**Agenda may be subject to change.

AL/kk